State of Florida OH!G INA L
' Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 31, 2000
TO: All Parties of Record and Office of Pyblyc Counsel
FROM: Ralph R. Jaeger, Senior Attorney M

RE: Pre-Prehearing Conference -- Docket No. 991643-SU - Application for increase in
wastewater rates in Seven Springs System in Pasco County by Aloha Utilities, Inc.

Please note that the pre-prehearing conference between Commission Staff and the parties in
the above-referenced dockets has been scheduled at the following time and place:

9:30 a.m., Monday, September 11, 2000
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this conference is to review the draft prehearing order which will consist of
information contained in the prehearing statements filed by the parties and Staff, and if possible, to
agree upon the final issues to be resolved at hearing. Attendance is not required, but is encouraged.
Attendees may participate in this meeting by telephone by calling (850) 921-5470 or Suncom 291-
5470 at 9:30 p.m. on the day of the meeting. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call
Ralph Jaeger at (850) 413-6234.
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ce: Division of Economc Regulation (Willis, Merchant, Fletcher, Binford, Crouch,
Wetherington, Lingo, Stallcup, Kummer)
Division of Regulatory Oversight (Vandiver)
Division of Records and Reporting




